



Testing Tomorrow's Technology

September 28, 2017

Timco Engineering

Subject: FCC Class II Permissive Change Request for FCC ID: APYDMR0159 (original Grant date: 4/20/2005)

This Permissive Change letter has been generated on behalf of Sharp Corporation for the following reason:

The originally granted product under FCC ID: APYDMR0159 is being updated to include the use of an alternate magnetron. The alternate magnetron is the:

Sharp Model: 2M303J(L) magnetron.

No other changes have been made to the product beside the change in the magnetron. The product has been re-evaluated for compliance with Part 18 Subpart C, 18.305. Please see the attached test report which includes all the test data and findings that show that the product continues to meet the applicable requirements for compliance.

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Sandi McEnery", is written over a light blue, textured background.

Sandi McEnery
Agent for Sharp Corporation

**3505 Francis Circle, Alpharetta, GA 30004
PH: 770-740-0717 Fax: 770-740-1508
www.ustech-lab.com**